



Clay Lowe

Trainer | Coach | Facilitator | Learning Designer

Profile

I'm a learner-centric trainer with a passion for where people, learning tech, and performance intersect. For the past 22 years, I've had the great privilege of educating, training, and entertaining 1000s of learners across diverse environments to include military, manufacturing, financial services, law, public sector and charities.

Experience

Consultancy	Training and Development Specialist specialising in: leadership, team dynamics, interpersonal communications, emotional intelligence, behavioural change, coaching, learning technology, social selling and relationship management.
Consultancy Clients	Wright Hassall, Natwest Markets, LawNet, Airbus, City & Country, HSBC, Serco, Homeserve, IPSA, Prudential, EON, SKY TV, Egg, Global Sage, Manor Bakeries, Britannia, RSPB, Mizho Bank, Coloplast, RSSB, NHS, British Telecom, Abbey National, Child Support Agency, Fitness FX
Employment History	Clay Lowe Training and Coaching 2004 to present HSBC Bank - Training Manager 2002 to 2004 Merrill Lynch HSBC - Training Specialist 2000 to 2002 Merrill Lynch - Technology Trainer Apr 2000 to Aug 2000 General Electric Process Leader 1998 to 2000 Merrill Lynch - Financial Consultant 1997 to 1998 United States Army - Captain, Infantry 1992 to 1997

Contact

Phone

+44 (0)7515 512 505

Email

clay@claylowe.com

Address

3 Mayfield RD
Southam, CV47 0JX

Education and Certification

BSc History

United States Military Academy, West Point

SNLP Certified NLP Practitioner

Performance Solution Certificate

in Advanced Coaching

Certified Lumina Spark Practitioner

Certified Clarity4D Practitioner

Skills

Affinity Designer	● ● ● ●	Audition	● ● ● ●
Camtasia	● ● ● ●	Captivate	● ● ● ●
Wordpress	● ● ● ●	Vyond Animation	● ● ● ●